

BEVERAGE BOOK

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Whisky / Cognac Features	3
Cocktails	7
Map of Japan	8
Sake by the Glass & Carafe	9
Sake by the Bottle	11
Beer	12
Zero Proof Beverages	12
Tea & Coffee	12
Wine by the Glass	13
Sparkling Wine	14
White Wine	14
Red Wine	15
Spirits	16

\*All products and wine vintages are subject to change due to seasonality and availability. We strive to offer the best products at all times.

# WHISKY / COGNAC FEATURES

### The Whiskys of Suntory - Yamazaki

Yamazaki -The very first distillery established in Japan to produce whisky. This is where both of the Godfathers of whisky began their careers. Shinjiro Torii, "the nose," brought his dream of making Japanese Whisky to life, breaking ground on the distillery in 1923. His first master distiller studied whisky in Scotland in 1923. Yamazaki was established in 1929 on the foothills of Mt. Tenno. Yamazaki is famous for its ability to defly use casks in maturation to make truly wonderful whiskies. The Yamazaki single malts are slightly floral but round and heavy, leaving a strong impression.

	1 oz.	2oz.
The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old	20	38
The Yamazaki Single Malt 18 Years Old	65	120
The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old, 100th Anniversary	24	44
The Yamazaki Single Malt Islay Peated Limited Edition	65	120
The Yamazaki Single Malt Golden Promise Limited Edition	65	120

### The Whiskys of Suntory - Hakushu

The majestic forest that surrounds the Hakushu Distillery shelters an abundance of plant varieties reflecting the many expressions of Japanese nature. The malt whiskies born here are simultaneously blessed with a very particular microclimate, verdant forests, and water offering a rare softness and purity, only made possible by filtration of rain and snow through thousand-year-old granite rocks.

	1 oz.	2oz.
The Hakushu Single Malt 12 Years Old	18	35
The Hakushu Single Malt 18 Years Old	45	90
The Hakushu Single Malt 12 Years Old, 100th Anniversary	24	44

### The Whiskys of Suntory - Hibiki

The word Hibiki literally means "echo," but can relate to the emotion one gets when being inspired by something. A superb blended whisky with over 30 whiskeys used to add depth and complexity. The style of Hibiki is soft and sweet with deep, nuanced flavors.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Hibiki Harmony	15	30
Hibiki 17 Years Old	40	80
Hibiki 21 Years Old	65	120

### The Whiskys of Nikka

Masasaka Taketsuru was born into a Sake brewing family in Hiroshima and is the 1st distiller of Japanese whisky. He began his career as the Master distiller of Yamazaki distillery. He was the first Japanese apprentice of whisky in Scotland. He learned the craft of making great whisky in Scotland at Longmorn distillery in Speyside. Yoichi, the place chosen by Masataka, was close to the sea, surrounded by mountains on three sides and in many ways similar to Highland in Scotland. A cold climate with an appropriate humidity, crisp clean air and fresh water - everything necessary for his ideal whisky was available.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Nikka Pure Malt	11	20
Nikka Yoichi	13	24
Nikka Miyagiko	12	22
Nikka Coffey Grain	13	25
Nikka Coffey Malt	13	25
Nikka From the Barrel	15	28
Nikka 17 Years Old	33	65
Nikka 21 Years Old	42	80

### The Whiskys of Venture Chichibu

It all started some three centuries ago when the first of Ichiro Akuto's forefathers began making alcoholic beverages in Saitama Prefecture. His Grandfather began making whisky in the mid 1940's with Hanyu Distillery, whose focus on malt whiskies took off with the Japanese economic boom of the 1980's. However, when the bubble burst in the 1990's, so too did the first Japanese Whisky boom, leading to Hanyu, like several other distillers, shuttering their doors. He saved the old inventory of Hanyu and released the playing card series. A slow start in the early 2000s now unicorn whisky, the stuff of legend. With the success of the playing cards Ichiro saw that the revival was imminent and in 2008 he built his current distillery in Chichibu. Chichibu distillery where Ichiro, a 21st century whisky maker embraces the heritage and heart of the Scotts balanced by the precision of the Japanese and the shokunin philosophy.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Ichiro's Malt & Grain	15	28
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu US Edition 2021	33	65

### The Whiskys of Mars

Sandwiched between Japan's soaring Southern Alps and the towering Central Alps, at just over 2,600 feet, Mars Shinshu is Japan's highest whisky distillery. The Hombo family have been distilling for more than a century and they added whisky to their repertoire in 1949. Back then the distillery was located inKagoshima Prefecture on the southernmost island of Kyushu. Until 1984, it was the southernmost whisky made in Japan, which ended with the Hombo clan moving the distillery to the idyllic alpine setting of Miyada village in southern Nagano Prefecture. They chose this site for its cool temps, which slowed maturation, and the plentiful, soft, granite filtered snowmelt fed aquifers. Smart choice. The whiskies are elegant, smooth and very complex.

	1 oz.	2oz.
lwai 45	_	14
Mars Komagatake Single Malt 2019 Edition	31	60
The Lucky Cat "Choco"	_	30
Mars Komagatake Single Malt 2020 Edition	31	60
Mars Komagatake Double Cellars Single Malt	29	56

### The Whiskys of The Macallan

The Macallan reputation for the extraordinary is characterized by the exceptional oak casks for which The Macallan is renowned. Sourced, crafted, toasted and seasoned under the watchful eye of The Macallan Master of Wood, the hand-picked casks are delivered to the demanding specifications of The Macallan Master Distiller and his team. For every Macallan expression, the quality of the whisky is largely dependent on the quality of the oak casks it is matured in, as well as the quality of our 'new make' spirit distilled from water, yeast and barley. With up to 80% of The Macallan's final character and flavor determined by cask quality, the oak cask is the most prominent factor in ensuring and delivering the quality and style of our single malt.

	1 OZ.	20z.
The Macallan Single Malt 12 Years Old Sherry Oak Cask	13	22
The Macallan 18 Years Sherry Oak Single Malt	45	80
The Macallan Rare Cask	43	84

### The Whiskeys of Blanton's – Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon

Blanton's was born from the oldest continuously operated distillery in America, Buffalo Trace. In the winter of 1881, Albert Bacon Blanton was born into one of the first families of bourbon history. At the age of sixteen, he started work in the Distillery as an office boy and quickly became a leading pioneer in the development of bourbon. From the time he was made company president in 1921 until his retirement in 1952, his Distillery expanded from 44 to 144 buildings to become the largest Distillery of its day. During that period Colonel Blanton created his very special and limited supply of bourbon - his private reserve - handpicked and stored in what now is known as the famous Warehouse H. Although Colonel Blanton died in the spring of 1959, his legacy lives on. Introduced in 1984, Blanton's namesake bourbon was the first ever Single Barrel Bourbon sold commercially. The Single Barrel Bourbon is the first of its kind. Roka Akor is proud to partner with Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon to bring you these unique selections for a limited time only.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon	20	38
Blanton's Single Barrel Japan Exclusive Black Label	40	78
Blanton's Straight from the Barrel	40	78
Blanton's Gold Edition	40	78

### The Whiskeys of Whistle Pig

At this farmhouse distillery in rural Vermont, a core range of well aged whiskeys are perfected in exceptional finishing barrels sourced from the finest cooperages around the world. Taking the farm to glass approach with whiskey, crops are harvested on site and use a custom toast/char profile from local sustainably harvested Vermont Estate Oak barrels. The distillery's core beliefs are in high rye mash bills and big, bold flavors.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Whistle Pig 10 Years Old	16	30
Whistle Pig 15 Years Old	27	50
Whistle Pig 18 Years Old	42	80
Whistle Pig Boss Hog VIII	55	105

### The Cognacs of Remy Martin

The House of Rémy Martin's story was written by audacious and spirited men and women —and it will continue to be so. In 1738, King Louis XV of France granted Rémy Martin the rare right to plant new vines in recognition of the excellence of his cognacs. To accompany the House's development abroad, he chose the Centaur as the House's emblem, creating the very first logo. An avid astronomer, it was also his star sign, Sagittarius. In 1830 the 1st grand cognac was created.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Remy Martin Louis XIII	150	300
Remy Martin VSOP Cognac	—	22
Remy Martin 1738	15	28

# COCKTAILS

The Roka Sidecar Remy VSOP, Grand Marnier, yuzu-lemon juice, of white, dash of orange bitters, Whiskey Barrel Su and Salt rim	
White Rabbit Roku gin, egg white, elderflower, grapefruit and yuzu-lemon juice	19
Sakura no Hana Piggyback whiskey, St. Germain, egg white, cherry blossom syrup, lemon, and cherry juice	19
Kuro Manhattan Makers 46, black cherry & peppercorn infused shochu, angostura & blood orange bitters	18
Blood Orange Margarita Centenario Tequila, blood orange liqueur, blood orange bitters, agave syrup	18

Roka Fashion Fuji whisky, orange bitters, lemon, orange, demerara	18
<b>Beautiful Person</b> Aperol, elderflower, sparkling wine, Eiko Fuji, lime, apple bitters	16
Yotta Kosho Hanson organic habanero vodka, sake, elderflower liqueur, lime, cucumber, shiso	16
Honor & Glory Suntory Toki Japanese Whisky, black tea infused honey, clove bitters, grapefruit	18



Roka Akor proudly serves

COCKTAILS • 7

# MAP OF JAPAN

### HOKKAIDO

World-Class Powder Snow, Sea Urchin

The prefecture is a popular destination for skiing and snowboarding thanks to its abundant powder snow. Uni (sea urchin) from here is rich and deep with an elegant sweetness that cannot be matched.

### YAMAGATA

### Samurai Land, Waqyu

Known as the "Ginjo Kingdom", Yamagata produces a high ratio of ginjo-shu that is famous for its high quality. Sake brewing has flourished for a long time, and some breweries have been in business for over 400 years.

### NIIGATA

Hot Springs, High Quality Rice

Japan's leading producer of rice, the pinnacle of which is the coveted strain of "koshihikari", and is also a prominent hub for sake and seafood. This prefecture's light, crisp, and dry sakes are known as a "Tanrei Karakuchi" taste profile.

### **ISHIKAWA**

### Big Fish Market, Onsen

Many of the reputed breweries in this prefecture are putting special emphasis on the yamahai-zukuri method. The profound acidity of the yamahai with the deep umami makes a full-bodied sake that is highly rated by sake lovers.

### FUKUI

### Echizen Kani, Great Water

Its crystal waters are acclaimed as some of the best water in Japan. This prefecture has the perfect environment, alongside the intense cold and deep snow in the winter.

### HIROSHIMA

### Oysters, Lemons

The birthplace of ginjo brewing. Hiroshima is also known as home to the largest oyster beds in Japan, as well as beautiful lemon trees.

ΤΟΚΥΟ 🈭

### KANAGAWA Surf Town, Shirasu, Big Buddha

This prefecture is known for its beautiful coastline and surfer culture. It is also the birthplace of the famous Japanese woodblock art "The Great Wave."

# куото

Birthplace of Sake, Fushimi Water

Kyoto is known for being the birthplace of sake and ranks No. 2 in sake production. These sakes are characterized by their soft, smooth taste made from soft to medium hard water.

### OSAKA

### Nightlife, Street Food

What differentiates Osaka from other prefectures in Japan is the more laid-back, relaxed city vibe, with a focus on food and entertainment. Often called the "nation's kitchen," it is known as the food capital of Japan.

### KAGAWA

Sanuki Udon, Iriko Fish, Smallest Prefecture

This is Japan's smallest prefecture with very few breweries. The food culture features the richness of the sea and of the Sanuki mountains, which provide quantities of pure water ideal for sake making.

### YAMAGUCHI Limestone Caves, Onsen, Hagi Pottery

This prefecture is renowned for its stunning scenery, hidden shrines, and the largest limestone cave in Japan. The abundant sea with the local cuisine of the mountains resonate with each other, inviting people to relax and return to nature.

# SAKE BY THE GLASS & CARAFE

Kire Sake Crisp & Refreshing	Glass	Carafe
Tosatsuru Azure "Deep Water" Ginjo, Kochi Prefecture	14	42
This sake uses deep-sea water off the Kochi Prefecture coast for brewing. After a great brewers were able to use powerful fermentation of the seawater to get a ginjo that is sharp boasts the traditional ginjo aroma and a very clean, low mineral flavor.		-
Eiko Fuji "Dry Mountain Sky" Honjozo, Yamagata Prefecture	12	36
Wonderfully dry and clean yet with a fruity bouquet—this truly unique brew comes to ye Prefecture, the "Ginjo Kingdom," known for their mastery in the delicate, floral style.	ou from `	Yamagata
Tensei "Infinite Summer" Tokubetsu Honjozo, Kanagawa Prefecture	15	45
Tensei is inspired by Kanagawa's beautiful coastline and surfer culture. Enjoy the feel of summer with this bright, refreshing taste of Kanagawa. Bright and fresh sake with a salted me		
Kaori Sake Floral & Aromatic	Glass	Carafe
Tozai "Well of Wisdom" Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture	12	36
	raditional of Fushi	Japanese mi, which
<ul> <li>Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</li> <li>Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, th kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and swhite pepper on the finish.</li> <li>Dassai 45 "Otter Festival"</li> </ul>	raditional of Fushi	Japanese mi, which
<i>Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</i> Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, tr kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and s white pepper on the finish.	raditional of Fushi ilky with a <b>15</b>	Japanese mi, which a touch of <b>45</b>
<ul> <li>Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</li> <li>Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, the kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and so white pepper on the finish.</li> <li>Dassai 45 "Otter Festival" Junmai Daiginjo, Yamaguchi Prefecture</li> <li>Clean, soft and very subtle, the balanced aromas and a mild sweetness envelop the senses.</li> </ul>	raditional of Fushi ilky with a <b>15</b>	Japanese mi, which a touch of <b>45</b>
<ul> <li>Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</li> <li>Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, the kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and se white pepper on the finish.</li> <li>Dassai 45 "Otter Festival"</li> <li>Junmai Daiginjo, Yamaguchi Prefecture</li> <li>Clean, soft and very subtle, the balanced aromas and a mild sweetness envelop the senses. notes of crushed pineapple and silky rice.</li> <li>Takahiro Nagayama "Noble Arrow"</li> </ul>	raditional of Fushi ilky with a <b>15</b> This sak <b>15</b> ed with te	Japanese mi, which a touch of <b>45</b> e features <b>45</b> nsion and
<ul> <li>Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture</li> <li>Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, the kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and se white pepper on the finish.</li> <li>Dassai 45 "Otter Festival" Junmai Daiginjo, Yamaguchi Prefecture</li> <li>Clean, soft and very subtle, the balanced aromas and a mild sweetness envelop the senses. notes of crushed pineapple and silky rice.</li> <li>Takahiro Nagayama "Noble Arrow" Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture</li> <li>The limestone covered mountains nearby give this sake a rich mineral driven structure packed pronounced acidity. A timeless style of sake that old-world wine drinkers easily gravitate to.</li> </ul>	raditional of Fushi ilky with a <b>15</b> This sak <b>15</b> ed with te	Japanese mi, which a touch of <b>45</b> e features <b>45</b> nsion and

Known for its rice-driven style with elegant, rich texture, Kawatsuru pays respect to the crane that symbolizes longevity and good fortune. Crane of Paradise is described as "umakuchi," a combination between sweet, dry and umami flavors. Juicy notes of grapefruit and freshly cut grass, with a hint of salted pineapple.

## Wakatake Onikoroshi "Demon Slayer"

### Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture

A semi-fruity brew with a unique dryness that speaks to wine drinkers. This clear Junmai Daiginjo has a delicate aroma of ripe fruits, velvety texture, and finishes on a sharp, crisp note.

### Rihaku "Wandering Poet"

Junmai Daiginjo, Shimane Prefecture

Like poetry for your palate. With broad appeal and a memorable, sturdy flavor, this sake has the ability to complement even the most wine-unfriendly vegetables. This Junmai Ginjo is made with Yamadanishiki rice, known as the pinnacle of quality for sake rice. It is named after the famous Chinese poet, Li Po, who was said to drink a bottle of sake and write one hundred poems.

Nigori Unfiltered	Glass	Carafe
Daimon "Road to Osaka" Nigori, Osaka Prefecture	12	36

This cloudy "nigori" sake will transport you to Osaka and the Daimon brewery where they have been crafting fresh, lively sake for six generations. Brewery president and toji, Yasutaka Daimon, is a 6th generation brewer who is also a jazz musician. Daimon-san often listens to jazz while making sake, believing that both jazz and sake go together hand in hand. A creamy & mild nigori with notes of banana, citrus and floral.

### 17 51

15 45

# SAKE BY THE BOTTLE

Kire Sake Crisp, Clean, Refreshing	Bottle
Tosatsuru Azure "Deep Water" Ginjo, Kochi Prefecture	84
Tensei "Infinite Summer" Tokubetsu Junmai, Kanagawa Prefecture	95
Suigei "Drunken Whale" Tokubetsu Junmai, Kochi Prefecture	104
Kaori Sake Fruity, Floral, Aromatic	Bottle
Shimizu No Mai "Pure Dusk" Junmai Daiginjo, Akita Prefecture (300ml)	48
Tozai " Well of Wisdom" Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture	76
Takahiro Nagayama "Noble Arrow" Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture	95
Fukucho "Moon on the Water" Junmai Daiginjo, Hiroshima Prefecture	98
Takatenjin "Soul of the Sensei" Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture	99
Kawatsuru "Crane of Paradise" Junmai, Kagawa Prefecture	101
Toko "Sun Rise" Junmai Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture	105
Wakatake Onikoroshi "Demon Slayer" Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture	125
Aji Sake Flavorful, Rich, Expressive	Bottle
Cowboy Yamahai <i>Yamahai Junmai Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture</i>	85
Narutotai "Drunken Snapper" Ginjo, Tokushima Prefecture	95
Rihaku "Wandering Poet" Junmai Ginjo, Shimane Prefecture (720ml)	98
Tokubetsu Sake Special	Bottle
Hakkaisan Clear Sparkling "Awa" Junmai Daiginjo, Niigata Prefecture	150
Nigori Sake Unfiltered	Bottle
Rihaku "Dreamy Clouds" Tokubetsu Junmai Nigori, Shimane Prefecture	86
Daimon "Road to Osaka" Junmai Nigori, Osaka Prefecture	82

# BEER

Sapporo Premium Rice Lager	8	Hitachino Nest White Ale, Bottle	13
Sapporo Light Lager, Bottle	8	Asahi Super Dry Rice Lager, Bottle	8
Hitachino Nest Dai Dai	13		

# ZERO PROOF BEVERAGES

Beer		Bottled Water (Liter)	
Heineken 0, Amsterdam, NL	8	San Benedetto Still	8
		San Benedetto Sparkling	8
Zero Proof Cocktails		Soda & Other	
Raspberry Mule	7		
Fresh Lime, Raspberry Purée, Ginger Beer		Coca-Cola	6
		Diet Coke	6
		Sprite	6
		Ramune (Original Flavor)	8
		Lemonade	5
		Iced Tea	5

# TEA & COFFEE

Tea & Herbal Infusions by Rare	Tea Cellars	Coffee by La Colombe	
Emperor's Genmaicha	7	Americano	7
Moonlight Jasmine Blossom	8	Cappuccino	8
Emperor's Chamomile	7	Latte	8
Fresh Green Kukicha	7	Espresso	5
First Flush Darjeeling	7	-1	-

# WINES BY THE GLASS

Sparkling	Glass	Bottle
Charles De Fere Blanc de Blancs Brut, Cuvee Jean Louis, Loire Valley, France	12	48
Bisol Jeio Prosecco, Prosecco Superiore, Italy	15	72
Domaine Carneros Vintage Brut, Napa Valley, California	22	88
Biancavigna Rosé, Veneto, Italy	14	56
White	Glass	Bottle
Guinigi Pinot Grigio, Delle Venezie, Italy	15	60
The Loop Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough, New Zealand	15	60
Rutherford Hill Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California	18	72
Argyle Chardonnay, Willamette Valley, Oregon	17	68
Louis Latour Chardonnay, Macon-Lugny, Burgundy, France	17	68
Post & Beam Chardonnay, Napa Valley, California	20	80
Schloss Vollrads Riesling, Rheingau, Germany	15	60
Loimer Lois Gruner Veltliner, Kamptal, Austria	15	60
Red	Glass	Bottle
Adelsheim Pinot Noir, Willamette Valley, Oregon	19	76
Martinelli Pinot Noir, Sonoma Coast, California	20	80
Daou Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California	17	68
Black Stallion Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California	22	88
Tinto Negro Uco Valley Malbec, Mendoza, Argentina	16	64
Laya Red Blend, Castilla, Spain	12	48
Markham Merlot, Napa Valley, California	19	76
Gehricke Petite Sirah, Sonoma Coast, California	19	76
Poggio Al Tufo Rompicollo, Tuscany, Italy	13	52
Rosé	Glass	Bottle
Macrostie Rosé, Sonoma Coast, California	18	72

# SPARKLING WINE

# Sparkling WineBottleNV Veuve Clicquot Rosé, Champagne, France199NV Ruinart Blanc de Blancs, Champagne, France199NV Ruinart Rosé Brut, Champagne, France199Domaine Carneros Vintage Brut, Napa Valley, California88

# WHITE WINE

Rosé	Bottle
Peyrassol Commandeurs Rosé, Côte de Provence, France   2021	64
Zoe Rosé, Peloponnese, Greece   2023	48
Macrostie Rosé, Sonoma Coast, California   2023	72
	Bottle
E. Guigal, Cotes Du Rhone, France   2022	52
Terras Gauda, O Rosai, <i>Rias Baixas</i>   2019	58
Domaine Sigalas Assyrtiko/Monemvasia, Santorini, Greece   2022	89
Alpha Estate Fume Sauvignon Blanc, Kaliva, Greece   2022	69
The Eyrie Vineyards Pinot Gris, Dundee Hills, Willamette Valley, Oregon $\mid$ 2021	75
Markham Vineyards Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California   2019	64
Pascal Jolivet Sauvignon Blanc, Sancerre, France   2021	99
Drouhin Vaudon Chardonnay, Chablis, France   2022	88
Chevalier De La Crée, Burgundy, France   2022	98
Olivier Leflaive Les Setilles, Bourgogne, Burgundy, France   2020	105
Mason Chardonnay, Napa Valley, California   2020	72
Hess Panthera Chardonnay, Russian River Valley, California   2019	80
Jordan Chardonnay, Sonoma, California   2019	80
Daou Reserve Chardonnay, Paso Robles, California   2021	98
Cakebread Cellars Chardonnay, Napa Valley, California   2021	105
Newton Unfiltered Chardonnay, Napa Valley, California   2020	125

# RED WINE

# New World

Bottle
--------

Argyle Pinot Noir, <i>Willamette Valley</i> , Oregon   2022 The Eyrie Vineyards Pinot Noir, <i>Dundee Hills, Willamette Valley, Oregon</i>   2018 Domaine Serene Pinot Noir, <i>Willamette Valley, Oregon</i>   2019 Rochioli Pinot Noir, <i>Russian River Valley, California</i>   2020 Sea Smoke Southing Pinot Noir, <i>Sta Rita Hills, California</i>   2020 Sea Smoke Ten Pinot Noir, <i>Sta Rita Hills, California</i>   2020 Kosta Browne Pinot Noir, <i>Sonoma Coast, California</i>   2021 Storm Pinot Noir, <i>Hele-En-Aarde Valley, South Africa</i>   2020	76 119 144 165 195 225 225 120
Petit Metris Cabernet Franc, Anjou, Loire Valley, France   2018	72
Rutherford Hill Merlot, Napa Valley, California   2021	80
Orin Swift Eight Years In The Desert Field Blend, California   2021	120
Ridge Lytton Springs Zinfandel, Dry Creek Valley, Sonoma County, California   2020	120
<ul> <li>Hanna Red Ranch Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley, California   2018</li> <li>Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley, California   2018</li> <li>Black Stallion Estate Limited Edition Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California   2019</li> <li>Chappellet Signature Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California   2019</li> <li>Château Montelena Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California   2019</li> <li>Caymus Vineyards Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California   2021</li> <li>Silver Oak Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley, California   2018</li> <li>Chimney Rock Cabernet Sauvignon, Stags Leap District, Napa Valley, California   2019</li> <li>Far Niente Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California   2020</li> </ul>	79 140 150 175 199 225 225 225
Old World	Bottle

E. Guigal, Cotes du Rhone, France   2018	52
E. Guigal GSM, Châteauneuf-du-Pape, France   2017	135
Les Tourelles de Longueville, Paullac, France   2016	168
Château De Brane Cantenac, Margaux, Bordeaux, France   2015	125
Matar by Pelter Stratus Shiraz, Galilee, Israel   2019	89
Marchesi di Gresy Martinenga Barbaresco, Italy   2018	134
Vietti Castiglione, Barolo, <i>Italy</i>   2019	144

# SPIRITS

Japanese Whisky	2oz.	1oz.	Cognac	2oz.	10
Akashi Single Malt Sherry Cask	60	31	Remy Martin Louis XIII	300	15
Akashi Sake Cask	50	26	Remy Martin V.S.O.P.	22	_
Fuji Single Grain	19	10	Remy Martin 1738	28	_
Hatozaki Small Batch	19	10	Hennessy V.S.	17	
Hatozaki Small Batch Umeshu Cask	32	16			
Kurayoshi 12yr	22	13	American Whiskey	2oz.	1c
Kurayoshi 18yr	45	23			
Suntory Toki	14	_	Desil Llaudenia Desk Dus	17	
			Basil Hayden's Dark Rye	17 17	
Scotch Whisky	2oz.	1oz.	Basil Hayden's Bourbon Barrel Cask Strength	25	
			J. Isaac Bowman Port Barrel	25 18	
Glenlivet 12yr Single Malt	16			78	•
, ,	120		Blanton's Straight from the Barrel Booker's	78 29	-
Edradour 12yr Single Malt Glenmorangie 10yr Single Malt	120		Buffalo Trace Bourbon	29 14	-
Glenmorangie Nectar d'or 12yr		 13	Bulleit Bourbon	14	
Johnnie Walker Black Label	15		Bulleit Rye	14	
Johnnie Walker Blue Label			•	12	
	55	20	Crown Royal E.H Taylor Small Batch	16	
	_		•	24	
Tequila / Mezcal	2oz.	1oz.	Glendalough 13yr Mizunara Cask Jack Daniel's	24 12	
			Makers Mark	14	
Patron Silver	16	—	Rowan's Creek	12	
Patron Reposado	20	—	Sazerac 6yr Straight Rye Whiskey	12	
Patron Anejo	24	_	Stagg Jr. Barrel Proof Bourbon	95	
Don Julio Blanco	14	_			
Don Julio 1942	42	24	Weller Roka Akor Special Reserve Weller 12yr Bourbon	24 27	
Don Julio Reposado	18	_	-	27	-
Convite Esencial Mezcal Joven	12	_	Weller Antique 107 Willett's Pot Bourbon	27 14	-
			Woodford Reserve	14 16	
			Wyoming Roka Akor Batch 2021	19	1

1792 Small Batch

18 10